Appointment

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Sent: 4/1/2020 4:21:22 PM

To: Eddy lkemefuna [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a120c3e2b443475e8218b7f7e9e294b6-Eddy tkemefunal; Fred Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]; loren@mcadvise.com;
dennis@mcadvise.com

Subject: IBEC Schedule
Start: 4/1/2020 4:30:00 PM
End: 4/1/2020 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required Eddy Ikemefuna; Fred Jackson; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com
Attendees:

Conference Call Information:

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

MLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.




